



2180 Bryant Street, Ste. 203 San Francisco, CA 94110 phone: 415.691.7227

Lucie Danigo, Lead Designer

Brief Bio:

Lucie is a Lead Designer at Klopf Architecture. She joined the firm in 2017 after working in Paris and Mexico City. Beginning at age 12, Lucie would draw floor plans for fun, deciding later to pursue it as a career. Lucie stumbled upon California midcentury modern design while studying in France, and was immediately attracted to its indoor-outdoor spaces, exposed wood structure, and clean lines. Following her interest, years later she started working at Klopf Architecture on Eichler homes.

Lucie enjoys listening to clients as they share their story, getting to understand how they use their living space, and envisioning a design tailored for them as a means toward improving their everyday lives. Having practiced and studied architecture on different continents she's gained an appreciation for how individual cultures may experience spaces differently, an important factor in designing for our multicultural clients. In her years at the firm, Lucie has worked her way up contributing to and leading projects of all scales from interior remodels to new construction.

She grew up between Latin America and France, earning her master's in architecture at l'Ecole d'architecture de Paris La Villette and completing a one-year exchange program in Fukuoka, Japan. Lucie lives in San Francisco with her husband and their son, enjoying cooking, strolling in the Golden Gate Park, and exploring California with friends. She is fluent in French and Spanish.

Professional History:

Klopf Architecture – San Francisco, CA Designer, 2017 to 2019 Senior Designer 2019 to 2021 Lead Designer, 2021 to present

Other Firms: CCA - Mexico City, MEXICO Co-project manager, 2015-2016

SupremArchitecture - Paris, FRANCE Design assistant, 2014

L'atelier 2 architectes - Paris, FRANCE Project Manager, 2012-2013

Coste & Orbach - Paris, FRANCE Project Manager, 2011-2012

Education:

Ecole d'architecture de Paris La Villette, Paris, FRANCE, 2012 Kyushu University, Fukuoka, JAPAN, 2009